
L=6(A)
Lezione sei

Cadere     (to fall)
Ho imciampato e sono caduta                  -        I tripped and fell
Il mio compleanno cade di lunedi             -        My birthday is on a 
Monday
Ti e’ caduta la scarpia                               -        You have dropped your scarf
Attento che fai cadere il bicchiere            -        Mind you don’t knock over 
your
                                                                                                                           glass 
Cambiare    (to change)
Ultimamente e’ molto cambiato                  -      He’s changed a lot recently
Cambiamo argomento                                  -      Lets change the subject
Vorrei cambiare questi euro in sterline      -        I’d like to change these 
euros into
                                                                                                                          pounds  
Capire     (to understand) 
Va bene, capisco                                              -      OK, I understand 
Non ho capito una parola                               -     I don’t understand a word
Fammi capire….                                              -     Let mi get this straight…
Non ti capiro’ mai                                            -     I’ll never understand you

Cercare    (to look for)
Le ho cercate dappertutto                   -                  I’ve looked for them 
everywhere
Stai cercando lavoro?                          -                  Are you looking for a job?
Cerca di non fare tardi                        -                   Try not to be late

Chiudere   (to close)
La fabbrica ha chiuso due anni fa      -                 The factory closed two 
years ago
Con lui ho chiuso                                  -                 I have finished with him
Chiudi bene il rubinetto                       -                 Turn the tap off properly

Cominciare   (to start)
Il Film comincia con un’explosione       -               The film starts with an 
explosion
Hai cominciato il libro che ti ho prestato? -     Have you started the 
book I lent you?
Cominciamo bene!                                          -    This is a fine start!

Confondere   (to mix up)
Ho confuso le date                                 -              I mixed up the dates
Non starai confendendo i nomi?          -     You are not mixing up the 
dates, are you?
No, scusa, mi sono confuso/a: era ieri  -           No, sorry I’ve got mixed 



up: it was 
                                                                                                             Yesterday
Tutti questi discorsi mi confondono le idée     –   All this talk is getting 
me confused

Correre   (to run)
Abbiamo corso come pazzi per non perdere il treno   - We run like 
made to catch 
                                                                                                                           the train 
Sono corso subito fuori           -               I immediately rushed outside
Corre troppo in macchina          -               He drives too fast

L=6(B)

Credere      (to believe!  )   L=6  (B)
Non dirmi che credi ai fantasmi      -     Don’t tell me you believe in 
ghosts!
Non credeva ai suoi occhi                      -     She couldn’t believe her eyes
Non ti credero’ mai                                -       I’ll never believe you

Cuocere   (to cook)
Cuocilo per mezz’ora                                -        cook it for half an hour
La carne cuoceva sulla brace        -          The meat was cooking on the 
barbeque
Stasera, il pesce, lo cuocero’ alla griglia        -             This evening I’ll 
grill the fish

Dare   (to give)
Gli ho dato un libro                 -                                      I gave him a book
Dammelo                                   -                                      Give it to me
La mia finestra da’ sul giardino                        -  My window looks onto the 
garden
Domani sera daranno un bel film in TV   -      There is a good film on TV 
tomorrow
Dandoti da fare, podrestri ottenere molto piu’ -  If you exerted yourself 
you could
                                                                                                      achieve a lot more

Dire     (to say)
Ha detto che verra’                  -                                       He said he’ll come
Come si dice “quadro” in englese?       -    How do you say “quadro” in 
English?
Che ne diresti di andarsene?                 -                        Shall we leave?
Ti diro’ un segreto                                    -                       I’ll tell you  a secret
Dimmi dov’e’                                             -                       Tell me where it is

Dormire  (to sleep)
Sta dormendo                                               -                          She’s sleeping
Vado a dormire                                              -                          I’m going to bed
Stanotte dormiro’ come un ghiro                   -               I’ll sleep like a log 



tonight

Dovere    (to have to)  (must)
E’ dovuto partire                                                -                         He had to leave
Devi finire i compiti prima di uscire.     -  You must finish your 
homework before
                                                                                                                  you go out
Dev’essere tardi                                          -      It must be late
Dovrebbe arrivare alle dieci                         -                         He should arrive 
at ten

Essere    (to be) 
Sono italiana                                      -             I am Italian 
Mario e’ appena partito                   -             Mario has just left
Siete mai stati in Africa?                     -            Have you ever been to Africa?  
Quando e’ arrivato erano le Quattro in punto  - It was exactly four 
o’clock  when
                                                                                                                        he arrived 
Alla festa ci saranno tutti I miei amici   -  All my friends will  be at the 
party

L=6C
Fare      (to do; make)
Ho fatto un errore                        -     I have made a mistake
Due piu’ due fa Quattro               -     Two and two make four
Cosa stai facendo?                         -    What are you doing?  
Fa il medico                                    -     He is a doctor 
Fa caldo                                           -     It is hot
Fa freddo                                          -      It is cold

Leggere    (to read)
Non ho ancora letto quell libro        -   I haven’t read that book yet
Legge il giornale tutti I giorni            -   He reads the paper every day
Leggevo molto prima di iniziare a lavorare      -  I read a lot before 
started working

Mangiare   (to eat) 
Non mangio carne                                         -               I don’t eat meat
Si mangia bene in quel ristorante              -           The food is good in that 
restaurant
Ultimamente sto magiando troppo                 -         I’ve been eating too 
much lately

Mettere        (to put)
Hai messo i bambini a letto?                         -         Have you put the children 
to bed?
Mettero un annuncio sul giornale                 -          I’ll put an advert in the 
paper
Mettiti la’ e aspetta                                          -        Wait there



Quanto tempo ci hai messo?                           -           How long did it take 
you?
Non metto piu’ quelle scarpe                         -        I don’t wear those shoes 
any more

Morire    (to die)
Muoio di sete                                        -           I’m dying of thirst
Sta morendo di fame                             -              She’s starving
Moriva dalla voglia di raccontarle tutto  -  He was dying to tell her 
everything

Nascere    (to be born)
E’ nato nel 1977                          -           He was born in 1977
Il bambino nascera’ tra due settimane     -  The baby is due in two weeks
Sono nata il 28 aprile                    -  I was born on the 28th of April

Pagare         (to pay)
Hai pagato il conto?                        -               Have you paid the bill?
Pagherei io, ma non accettano la carta di credito  - I’d pay, but they 
don’t take
                                                                                                                 credit cards
La pagherai!                                      -                  You pay for this
Parlare        (to speak)
Pronto, chi parla?                        -                         Hello, who is speaking
Non parliamone piu’                      -                       Lets just forget about it
Abbiamo parlato per ore               -                         We talked for hours
Gli parlero’ di te                               -                      I’ll talk to him about you
L=6D
Piacere       ( to be pleasing)
Questa musica non mi piace                    -            I don’t like this music
Cosa ti piacerebbe fare?                              -            What would you like to 
do?
Da piccolo non piacevano I ragni               -     When I was little I didn’t 
like spiders

Piovere    (to rain)
Piove                                                       -             It’s raining
Ha piovuto tutto il giorno                        -            It rained all day
Quando sono uscito pioveva                      -             When I went out it was 
raining

Potere         (to be able)
Si puo’ visitare il castello tutti I giorni dell’anno     -    You can visit the 
castle any
                                                                                                            day of the year

Non e’ potuto venire                                            -   He could not come
Non potro’ venire domaini                           -         I won’t be able to come 
tomorrow
Puo’aver avuto un incidente                            -            He may have had an 
accident



Potrebbe essere vero                                        -                 It could be true

Prendere         (to take)
Prendi quella borsa                                             -             Take that bag
Prende qualcosa da bere?                         -          Would you like something to 
drink?
Per chi mi prendi?                                     -               Who do you think I am?

Restare       (to stay)
Dai, resta ancora un po’                             -             Go on, stay a bit longer 
Sono restato a casa tutto il giorno                 -               I stayed home all 
day   
Ne restano solo due                                       -        There are only two left.  

Rispondere    (to answer)  
Ho telefonato ma non ha risposto nessuno      -       I phoned, but 
nobody answered   
Rispondi alla mia domanda                                          Answer my question   
Rispondeva sempre di si’ a tutti                 -              He always says yes to 
everyone

Rompere    ( to break)
Ho rotto un bicchiere                                    -               I’ve broken a glass
Uffa quanto rompi!                                      -               What a pain you are!
Il piatto si e’ rotto                                           -                 The plate broke
                                                                                             
Salire    (to go up)                        -                 The prices have gone up
I prezzi sono saliti                  
Dopo cena salirai in camera tua             -           After supper you’ll go to 
your room

 

L=6E
Sapere   (to know)
Sai dove abita?                                -             Do you know where he lives?
Non sapeva andare in bicicletta         -             He could not ride a bike
Sa di fragola                                                        It tastes of strawberries

Scrivere    (to write)
Scrivimi presto                               -            Write me soon
Ho scritto una lettera a Luca          -              I wrote Luca a letter
Scrivo sempre cartoline a tutti i miei amici     - I always write postcards 
to all my
                                                                                                                  friends
Come si scrive?                    -                        How do you spell it?

Sedere    ( to sit)
Era seduta accanto a me           -                  She was sitting beside me
Si e’ seduto per terra                       -                  He sat on the floor



Siediti qui!                                  -                       Sit here!

Sognare   (to dream)
Stanotte ti ho sognato                    -                I dreamt about you last night
Ve lo sognate!                                 -                You can forget it!
Stavo sognando ad occhi aperti                          I was daydreaming
-
Succedere   (to happen)
Cos’e’ successo?                              -                  what happened?
Dev’essergli successo qualcosa         -            Something must have 
happened
Sono cose che succedono                     -        These things happen

Tenere    (to hold)
Tiene forte!                                            -             Hold on tight
Si tenevano per mano                            -          They were holding hands
Tieniti pronta per le cinque                  -          Be ready by five
Tieni, questo e’ per te                              -              Here, this is for you

Togliere    ( to take off)
Togliti il cappotto                                      -       Take off your coat
Ho tolto il poster dalla parete               -            I took the poster off the wall
Mi toglieranno due denti                           -          I’m going to have two teeth 
out

Uscire     (to go out)
E’ uscita a comprare il giornale                -       She has gone out to buy a 
newspaper
Uscira’ dall’ospedale domaini                    -   He is coming out of hospital 
tomorrow
L’ho incontrata che usciva dalla farmacia   -  I met her coming out of 
the chemist’s
La rivista esce di lunedi                                 -   The magazine comes out on 
Monday

L=6F
Vedere   (to see)
Non ci vedo senza occhiali                   -     I can’t see without my glasses
Ci vediamo domani!                               -    See you tomorrow!
Non vedevo l’ora di conoscerlo                -  I couldn’t wait to meet him

Venire      (to come)
E’ venuto in macchina                    -            He came by car
Da dove vieni?                                  -           Where do you come from?
Vieni a trovarci                                 -           Come and see us

Vivere  (to live)
Non vivrei mai in un paese caldo      -    I have never lived in a hot country
Vivendo in citta’ si respire molto smog   -  If you live in a town you 



breath a lot of
                                                                                                                           Smog
Vivano in una piccolo casa di periferia   -  They lived in a small house in 
the
                                                                                                                 suburbs

Volere   (to want)
Voglio comprare una macchina nuova     -    I want to buy a new car
La campanella voleva dire cha la lezione  era finita  -   The bell meant 
that the
                                                                                                          lesson was over.

Any questions?         Gisecoop2@yahoo.com
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